A0\ AGENDA

BELTON CITY OF BELTON
//’ PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2021 - 6:00 P.M.

CITY HALL ANNEX, 520 MAIN STREET
www.belton.org/watch

I CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Il ROLL CALL

1]} APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 16, 2021 PLANNING COMMISSION
MEETING
v. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. Consideration of a Special Use Permit for an electronic message center on an

existing billboard sign located at 16241 South Outer Road.

B. Consideration of text amendments to the Unified Development Code, adopted as
Ordinance No. 2011-3772, and as subsequently amended, said text amendments
designed to create new regulations deemed necessary to improve the
effectiveness of the Code, and to clarify existing standards.

V. NON-PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Consideration of a Final Plat for the Mills Subdivision located at 1402 East

Cambridge Road.

VL. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

VII.  NEXT MEETING DATE: October 18, 2021

VIIl. ADJOURNMENT



SECTION IIl.
MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 16, 2021



Minutes of Meeting
Belton Planning Commission
City Hall Annex, 520 Main Street
August 16, 2021
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v= w8Ek-M6sCo

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman MacPherson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

ATTENDANCE
Commission: Chairman MacPherson, Mayor Norman Larkey, Councilman Rob Powell, Commissioners
Todd Christy, Tim McDonough, Marsha Vest, Kelly Monaghan-Bass and James Pryan

Absent: Commissioner Kara Anderson

Staff: Dave Clements, Planning and Building Director; Carolyn Yatsook, Economic Development
Director; and Nikia Freiberger, Assistant City Engineer

Guests: Jennifer Powell, Lucky 1 LLC, PO BOX 25201, Shawnee Mission, KS 66225; and Edin Coralic,
Coralic Architecture, 2643 Carousel Drive, St. Louis, MO 63125

MINUTES
Mayor Larkey moved to approve the July 19, 2021 Planning Commission meeting minutes. Commissioner
Monaghan-Bass seconded the motion. All other members present voted in favor, and the motion carried.

PUBLIC HEARING - Consideration of a rezoning from the existing R-1 Single-Family Residential District to
an R-2 Two-Family Residential District for the property located at 210 and 212 Mill Street.

Mr. Clements gave a summary of the staff report. The staff report is attached as Exhibit A.

The public hearing was opened at 6:02 p.m. Jennifer Powell, Lucky 1 LLC, PO BOX 25201, Shawnee
Mission, KS 66225 was present to speak in favor of the rezoning. The applicant recently attempted to
refinance a mortgage for the property. The refinance application was denied as the lender would not
commit financing considering this non-conforming provision on rebuilding the structure in the event of
damage more than 60 percent.

With no further input the public hearing was closed at 6:09 p.m.

Commissioner Monaghan-Bass moved to approve the consideration of a rezoning from the existing R-1
Single-Family Residential District to an R-2 Two-Family Residential District for the property located at 210
and 212 Mill Street.

The motion was seconded by Mayor Larkey. When a vote was taken, the following was recorded:

Ayes: 8 — Chairman MacPherson, Mayor Norman Larkey, Councilman Rob Powell, Commissioners Todd
Christy, Tim McDonough, Marsha Vest, Kelly Monaghan-Bass and James Pryan

Noes: 0 —None

Absent: 1 — Commissioner Kara Anderson

08.16.2021 PC Minutes



The motion carried and will be forwarded to City Council.

NON-PUBLIC HEARING - Consideration of a Final Development Plan to permit the development of Dutch
Bros Coffee on the property located at 1733 East North Avenue.

Mr. Clements gave a summary of the staff report. The staff report is attached as Exhibit B.

Edin Coralic, Coralic Architecture, 2643 Carousel Drive, St. Louis, MO 63125 was present to speak in favor
of the project.

The Commission had concerns regarding the pedestrian crosswalk going through the drive thru stacking
line.

Mayor Larkey moved to approve the consideration of a Final Development Plan to permit the
development of Dutch Bros Coffee on the property located at 1733 East North Avenue. The
recommendation is subject to the following conditions:
1. The Final Development Plan for Dutch Bros. Coffee is hereby approved, as shown on FDP drawings
by Cole Engineering and Edin Coralic, Architect, dated 7/29/2021, subject to additional conditions.
2. Exceptions to code requirements for open space, pedestrian crosswalks and light levels at the
trash enclosure are approved as shown on the Final Development Plan.
3. The parking area east of the building shall be seal-coated and striped as part of the development
plan.
4. A speed bump shall be added before the PED XING shown in the site plan.

The motion was seconded by Commissioner Christy. When a vote was taken, the following was recorded:
Ayes: 8 — Chairman MacPherson, Mayor Norman Larkey, Councilman Rob Powell, Commissioners Todd
Christy, Tim McDonough, Marsha Vest, Kelly Monaghan-Bass and James Pryan

Noes: O — None

Absent: 1 — Commissioner Kara Anderson

The motion carried.

OTHER BUSINESS - Initial discussion pertaining to upcoming Unified Development Code amendments.
Public hearing to be scheduled for September.

The Commission discussed upcoming amendments to the Unified Development Code. The public hearing
is to be scheduled for September.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS — UDC Sec. 2-137: At its first August meeting, the commission must annually elect
one of its citizen members to act as chair, another of its members to act as vice-chair. The terms are for

one year with eligibility for re-election.

Commissioner Monaghan-Bass nominated Tom MacPherson as Chairman. The motion was seconded by
Mayor Larkey. All members present voted in favor, and Tom MacPherson was elected Chairman.

Mayor Larkey nominated James Pryan as Vice-Chairman. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Monaghan-Bass. All members present voted in favor, and James Pryan was elected Vice-Chairman.

08.16.2021 PC Minutes



DIRECTOR’S REPORT
e The ribbon cutting for Chewy and Building 3 at the Southview Commerce Center was held on
August 11, 2021.
e The applicant Cozy Pet Hotel from the July 19, 2021 Planning Commission meeting did complete
the additional requirements and the City Council approved the first reading on August 10, 2021.
e There was no update for the applicant Caliber Collision from the July 19, 2021 Planning
Commission meeting

NEXT MEETING DATE: September 20, 2021
ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner McDonough moved to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Mayor Larkey.
All voted in favor, and the meeting adjourned at 6:59 p.m.

08.16.2021 PC Minutes



EXHIBIT A

REZONING
210-212 MILL STREET
BELTON PLANNING COMMISSION
MONDAY, AUGUST 16, 2021 - 6:00 P.M.
CITY HALL ANNEX BUILDING — 520 MAIN STREET

APPLICATION
Applicant/Owner-Andrea Pautz/Lucky 1 LLC.

Location-The property is located at 210 and 212 Mill Street.

Request-The application was filed for approval of a Rezoning from the existing R-1 Single-Family
Residence District to a R-2 Two-Family Residential District,

BACKGROUND
This application was filed for a rezoning from the existing R-1 Single-Family Residence District to a R-2
Two-Family Residential District.

The subject property is developed with an existing two-family duplex building. This structure is
considered legal non-conforming in the existing R-1 zoning district. With this non-conforming
designation, the property can be used and maintained as a duplex residence. However, Section 20-31 of
the Unified Development Code (UDC) states that:

If a nonconforming building or structure is damaged or destroyed by fire, explosion, flood, or other
means that is not within control of the property owner or tenant to an extent of more than 60 percent of
the assessed value of the building or structure, it may not be reestablished except in conformance with
the provisions of this Code, and any associated use must also comply with this Code.

It should be pointed out that this is standard non-conforming wording used in zoning administration.

The applicant recently attempted to refinance a mortgage for the property. The refinance application
was denied as the lender would not commit financing considering this non-conforming provision on
rebuilding the structure in the event of damage more than 60 percent.

REZONING CRITERIA/FINDINGS OF FACT

The Unified Development Code, Section 20-3, provides certain approval criteria that must be addressed
with a rezoning application. These criteria are summarized below, with analysis for consideration of the
Planning Commission:

(1) The character of the surrounding neighborhood, including the existing uses and zoning classification
of properties near the subject property. The properties along Mill Street are primarily single-family
homes. There is a two-family duplex immediately west of the site. A church is south of the property.
Thereis R-2 zoning 170 feet to the north, and R-3 zoning east of the site.

08.16.2021 PC Minutes



(2) Consistency with the goals and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan. The Future Land Use Map of
the Comprehensive Plan designates this area as single-family residential.

(3) Suitability of the subject property for the uses permitted under the existing zoning district. The duplex
use of the property in not permitted in the existing single-family classification. While the non-
conforming provisions of the UDC allow the duplex to continue to be used, it cannot be rebuilt if
damaged more than 60 percent of assessed valuation.

(4) The trend of development near the subject property, including changes that have taken place in the
area since the subject property was placed in its current zoning district. There is no recent trend of
development in this area. The immediate neighborhood includes single-family zoning areas, and there is
R-2 zoning 170 feet north of the subject property. Also, there is an area of R-3 zoning 400 feet east of
the site. This helps indicate that there are a variety of zoning classifications nearby and that the
proposed R-2 zoning is not inappropriate for the area.

(5) The extent to which the zoning amendment may detrimentally affect nearby property. The proposed
rezoning would only serve to make the existing duplex conforming. The rezoning would not provide for
any new development of change in the neighborhood that would adversely affect nearby property.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
The staff recommends approval of the request for a rezoning of the property at 210-212 Mill Street.

PLANNING COMMISSION ALTERNATIVES
1. Motion to approve a rezoning of 210-212 Mill Street.
2. Motion to deny a rezoning of 210-212 Mill Street.
3. Motion to continue the application for further information.

08.16.2021 PC Minutes



EXHIBIT B

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
DUTCH BROS COFFEE
BELTON PLANNING COMMISSION
MONDAY, AUGUST 16, 2021 - 6:00 P.M.
CITY HALL ANNEX BUILDING — 520 MAIN STREET

APPLICATION
Applicant: Coralic Architecture/Edin Coralic

Property Owner- North Cass Development, LLC. /Jlohn Evans
Architect- Coralic Architecture/Edin Coralic

Location- The property is located at 1733 East North Avenue, at the entrance of North Cass Shopping
Center.

Request- The application was filed for approval of a Final Development Plan to permit the
development of Dutch Bros Coffee.

BACKGROUND

This application was filed for a Final Development Plan for a Dutch Bros Coffee. Dutch Bros is the
country’s largest privately held, drive-thru coffee company, with over 450 locations and 10,000
employees in eleven states. The store is primarily a drive-thru facility, with a related walk-up window.
Hours of operation are from 5:00am to 11:00pm, seven days a week. The company “is a fun-loving,
mind-blowing company that makes a massive difference one cup at a time.”

For additional information about the company, please see the website link below:
https://www.dutchbros.com

The property is zoned as C-2 General Commercial District. A drive through facility is a permitted use in
this zoning district, with certain conditions pertaining to drive-through lanes and vehicle stacking.

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

The subject property is a .5-acre parcel on East North Avenue. The property is the former location of
Sheridan’s Custard. The existing building will be demolished to make way for construction of the
proposed 950-square foot Dutch Bros.

Access to the site would be from existing private entrance driveways to the shopping center, no new
access is proposed to East North Avenue.

Compliance with C-2 Standards of the Unified Development Code (UDC):

08.16.2021 PC Minutes



The plan generally meets all requirements of the C-2 General Commercial District, with requests for
three code exceptions. The C-2 district is intended to provide mid-size retail and commercial businesses
along commercial corridors.

Required Yards/Setbacks:
Front yard- 30-foot required setback. 76-foot setback proposed.
Rear yard- 20-foot setback required. 35-foot setback proposed.
Side yard- 10-foot setback required. The east and west side yards exceed requirements.

Maximum Building Height- 35-foot maximum. 10 feet to top of canopy, 24 feet to top of parapet.

Maximum Building Coverage- 25% maximum. 5% proposed building coverage.

Required Open Space- 20% of total land area required. 11.7% open space provided. The applicant is
requesting an exception to this open space requirement.

Parking/Drive-Through requirements: The UDC requires that parking for a restaurant be calculated
based on seating capacity and indoor customer service area. This drive-through coffee shop has no
seating or customer service area. It should be noted that the final development plan includes 23 existing
parking spaces east of the drive-through lanes. These parking spaces are part of the final development
plan and are sufficient for the parking needs of walk-up customers.

Additionally, the UDC seeks to reduce conflicts between vehicle stacking lanes and pedestrian
crosswalks. The site plan provides for a pedestrian crosswalk across the two stacking lanes, to provide
walk-up access from the parking area to the east. To utilize these existing parking spaces for walk-up
traffic, the conflict with the crosswalk cannot be avoided.

The applicant is requesting an exception for this vehicle stacking/crosswalk conflict.
Other site data can be found on Sheet C1.0.

Building Design: The UDC requires all new commercial buildings to include 50 percent masonry on the
front and side elevations, with articulation and offsets to add architectural detail on all four sides. The
primary materials on the building are brick veneer and cement board panel siding.

Building wall plane offsets, canopies, and variable the roof height provides the required building design
features of the UDC.

This design and building materials meet the requirements of the Unified Development Code.

There is a trash enclosure on the plan. The enclosure will be constructed of masonry materials to match
the building, with and appropriate screening/landscaping. All rooftop mechanical equipment is screened
by the parapet walls.

Landscaping: A landscape plan was submitted with the Final Development Plan. The plan provides 11.7
percent open space, and this does not meet the required 20 percent total landscape area.

The applicant explains that the property owner would not permit additional site modifications to
increase open space on the parcel.

08.16.2021 PC Minutes



The landscape plan provides the required shade trees, parking lot landscaping, and street trees.

Streets/access: As noted, access is provided to the site from existing private driveways. There is no new
access proposed for East North Avenue.

Utilities: Staff has reviewed the utility plan and determined that the plan provides adequate public
facilities.

Lighting/Photometric Plan: A revised photometric plan was submitted after review of the initial plan.
This plan provides zero footcandles at the property line, meeting the lighting standards of the UDC.
However, the applicant would like to consider a revised lighting plan that provides increased light levels
at the rear trash enclosure. This can be done with the building permit submittal.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
The staff recommends approval of the request for a Final Development Plan for Dutch Bros Coffee, as
noted in the staff report and shown on the development plan. The recommendation is subject to the

following conditions:
5. The Final Development Plan for Dutch Bros. Coffee is hereby approved, as shown on FDP drawings by Cole Engineering and Edin Coralic, Architect, dated

7/29/2021, subject to additional conditions.
6. Exceptions to code requirements tor open space, pedestrian crosswalks and light levels at the trash enclosure are approved as shown on the Final
Development Plan.

7. The parking area east of the building shall be seal-coated and striped as part of the development plan.

PLANNING COMMISSION ALTERNATIVES
1. Motion to approve a Final Development Plan for Dutch Bros Coffee.
2. Motion to deny a Final Development Plan for Dutch Bros Coffee
3. Motion to continue the application for further information.

08.16.2021 PC Minutes



SECTION IV.
SPECIAL USE PERMIT — 16241 SOUTH OUTER
ROAD



SPECIAL USE PERMIT- ELECTRONIC MESSAGE CENTER
16241 SOUTH OUTER ROAD
BELTON PLANNING COMMISSION
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2021 - 6:00 P.M.
CITY HALL ANNEX BUILDING - 520 MAIN STREET

APPLICATION:
Applicant- Link Media Omaha, LLC. /Chad Hager

Location- The property is located at 16241 South Outer Road.

Request- The application was filed for approval of a Special Use Permit for an electronic message center
on an existing billboard sign.

BACKGROUND:

The applicant has requested a Special Use permit to allow an electronic message center to be added to
the south side of the existing billboard at 16241 South Outer Road, at the southeast corner of 162" Street
and South Outer Road. The south side of the billboard is leased by QuikTrip, the north side of the billboard
has a variety of changeable electronic messages from different users.

The specific request is to add an electronic fuel price sign on the south face of the billboard, to provide
QuikTrip gas pricing to northbound traffic on 1-49 for the QT at 150 Highway. The south side of the
billboard currently has location information about this QT facility. Please see the attached illustrations of
the billboard.

SPECIAL USE DETAILS:

The existing billboard is 14’ x 48’ for a total sign area of 672 square feet. The proposed fuel price sign
would be 9’ x 12’ for a total area of 108 square feet. This would be a new sign copy added to the existing
billboard sign face, this would not be an increase to the overall billboard size.

The sign would be one digital price box that would rotate prices for diesel fuel and unleaded gasoline.

The Unified Development Code has certain standards for electronic message boards pertaining to
duration of a message, lighting levels and safety. Those items are listed below by section number.

Staff initially requested that the billboard design be revised to reference the two QT locations in Belton.
It seemed reasonable for the Special Use approval to include a greater benefit to the Belton stores. The
applicant explained that it would not be possible to include any Belton reference with the new sign design.

REQUIRED SPECIAL USE STANDARDS FOR APPROVAL:
The Unified Development Code requires certain findings be made concerning a Special Use Permit
application. The Planning Commission made the following findings:

Impact on the public welfare or convenience of the public: The fuel price signs will have no impact on the
public welfare. The proposed price sign would not increase the size of the existing billboard, it is designed
to provide additional information to motorist to promote information and convenience to the public.

Special Use Permit-16241 South Outer Road.



Impact on the value of other property in the neighborhood: The proposed addition of price information
would not have any impact on values of property in the neighborhood. The biliboard currently has
information on the north and south elevations, and this additional information would be a minor change
in the sign character.

Nature and intensity of the operation with respect to the immediate neighborhood: The general nature
and intensity of the billboard will not change with the addition of the fuel signs. The immediate area is an
interstate corridor characterized by commercial, industrial and distribution uses. The changes to the
billboard would have any impact on the neighborhood.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends approval of a Special Use Permit for an electronic message center at 16241 South
Outer Road. The recommendation is subject to the following conditions:
1. The Special Use Permit shall be valid for a period of five years after approval of City Council.
Renewal shall be by the filing of a new Special Use application.
2. The Special Use permit is subject to all the standards of Section 40-2 Special Use provisions,
including conditions, transferability, and revocations.
3. The electronic message board is subject to all the provisions of Section 30.9(h) of the Unified
Development Code pertaining to message duration (8 seconds minimum), light levels and safety.

PLANNING COMMISSION ALTERNATIVES
1. Motion to approve a Special Use Permit at 16241 South Outer Road.
2. Motion to deny a Special Use Permit at 16241 South Outer Road.
3. Motion to continue the application for further information.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Location map
2. Billboard illustrations
3. Billboard easement document {labeled Exhibit C)

Special Use Permit-16241 South Outer Road.



UHeD "JygH 1S3 "WNQ HNOSSIN TUoNEAIRSUOD) 40 1dag UNOSSI ‘O ‘sseD) JO ATUN0D 'OW “AltD sesuey| ‘SIoINgLIue) Stew Aunwuwog 1S3 | 1j0s0I0y Cexepy

| vasn ‘neaing snsuagd SN "SdN 'Vd3 "SOSN WSYN/ALIN 'd INIWIHONI ‘Udes9ajes 1osouoi “sI0inguiuoo denisalsuade
18p|Ingcdy g3 1901y

SN 'SdN 'vd3 'SOSN 'YSYN/ILIW 'd ININTHONI ‘udeioajes
‘Yosooiy  “suoinquuods  depisangusdo @ ‘ulles  Jy3H _ ]
'US3 "YN@ LNOSSYA 'uogealasuol fo daq UNossIy 'O sseD € pueg an|g u
10 Aluna) ‘oW 'ArD sesuey ‘sionguiund sdepy Ajlunwwoe) us3 =

¢ pueg usslg .

wy £0°0 v0'0 200 0 s|aoied UOYIeg Lpued poy g
= : " __ s199 syl 5 -

W $0°0 Z00 100 0 9IS 'uI9T 0202 DYVIN [BUSY

WY L0GL:8‘LZ0Z/L LB




EXIT 177 VNeAoep
2 MILES

CERTIFIED SCALES [N 32| (Vo ¢/ 3728

EXIT 177 wom

! 2 MILES

=

Billboard Size: 14'x48" Price Can Size: 89"h x11'9"w City: Belton  Board#: KC351

2021 ©Link Media Outdoor - 614 NW Platte Valley Dr - Riverside, MO 64150 - LinkMediaOutdoor.com m



FILE COPY

JAN 1

b 0% EXHIBIT C

PIN 05-01-01-000-000-098.002

NE2°54'28"E

OWNER; GEORGETOWN
COMMERCIAL, L.C.
e S27°05'32'E
26.00'
e = CENTER LINE BILLBOARD

S62°54'28"W

E. LINE SW. 1/4 SEC. 1.T 46N, R 33W

@
'F"FA
< <
Vi 2 POINT OF COMMENCEME
%, SOUTHEAST CORNER,
% SOUTHWEST ONE-QUARTER,
B/ SECTION 1,T 46N, R 33w
%
%
——S:LINE SW. 1/4 SEC. 1.T46N. R3IW__ \, - NB9'05'56'W 1020.19'
EASEMENT DESCRIPTION;

A ract of land in the Southwest One-Quarter of Section 1, Township 46 North, Range 33 West, in the City of Belton,
Cass Counly, Missouri, 88ld tract being more panicularly described as lollows;

Commencing at the Southeas! corner of the Southwest One-Quarter of said Section 1; Inance North 89 degrees 05
minutes 56 seconds Wesl along the Soulh line of sald Soulhwast One-Quarter & dislance of 1020.18 feet lo a polnt on
the Eastarly right of way line of Ihe East outer roadway of U.S. Highway 71 a5 now established: thence Northwasterly,
along the Easterty rlghl of way line of Ihe East ouler roadway of U.S. Highway 71 and along a curve te the right having
o radius of 2686.93 faal, 6 conlal angle of 03 degrees 28 minules 42 seconds, an Inillal langent bearing of North 36
dagrees 47 minules 20 seconds Wesl and an arc length of 183.72 feel o a poinl; Ihence North 58 degraes 41 minules
22 seconds East a distonce of 16,84 fael 1o the Point of Beginning; thence North 27 degrees 06 minulos 32 spconds
Waost a distance of 26.00 feet to a point; thance North 62 degrees 54 minuies 28 seconds Easl a distance of 50.00 feal
to & point; thence South 27 degrees 05 minutes 32 saconds East o distance of 26,00 feel lo a point; thence Soulh 62
degrees 54 minutos 78 snconds Wast a distance of 50.00 feet the Point of Beginning, subject lo that part I any, In
siraels, rordways or olher pubilic dight of ways and containing 1,300.00 square feel more or less.

1 MENERY CERTIFY THAT TIIS E XHIMT WAR PAEPARED
UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THE DEVAILE BHOWN
HEREOH ARE TRUE ANG CORRECT TO THE BEET OF MY
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF

IMBEN
PYE201000198 /- DRAWNBY AR
T SCHLAGEL & ASSOCIATES, P.A.
VTR ?}4- W [Engineess - Plannars « Surveyors « Landscapo Architects
N L5, 5 OATE 7-16-2045 14020 Wast 107(h SVeet + Lenera, Kenans 86215
David Alien Rinne, F.L § PROJECTNO  15-121 s w"‘mm”"?ﬁ' G m‘s‘:: oty
3 lnaep M i State Genificalos of Authonty
MO# PLS-201400019% SCALE A" = 50 JE2002003000.F HLACGZO01005207 ¥LSZ002008059.F
GHEET 1 CF 1 SIGN MAINTENANCE EASEMENT




SECTION IV.
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE — TEXT
AMENDMENTS



AMENDMENTS TO THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE
BELTON PLANNING COMMISSION
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2021 - 6:00 P.M.

CITY HALL ANNEX BUILDING — 520 MAIN STREET

APPLICATION
Applicant- City of Belton/David Clements, Director of Planning and Building.

Request- The application was filed to consider certain amendments to the Unified Development Code.

BACKGROUND

From time-to-time, amendments are proposed to the Unified Development Code (UDC), to advance new
regulations/land-use techniques, address conflicts, and revise wording to help with administrative
situations that arise through use of the code.

The following is a summary of items are items for Planning Commission consideration:

1. Create provisions for Accessory Dwelling Units in residential zoning districts. (4-1)

2. Amend public hearing procedures to require posting of a “Public Hearing” sign as notification
requirements for rezoning and special use applications. (20-2)

3. Revise language for sidewalk location and design. (various sections)

Consider adding a noise ordinance.

5. Amendments-Stormwater Management and Flood Protection

E

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS
1. Create provisions for Accessory Dwelling Units in residential zoning districts. (Section 4-1)

Accessory dwelling units (ADU) are defined by the American Planning Association (APA) as “ADU’s
are small, self-contained living units that typically have their own kitchen, bedroom, and bathroom
space. Often called granny flats, elder cottage housing, or secondary dwelling units. ADU’s are
apartments that can be located within the walls of an existing or newly constructed single-family
home or can be an addition to an existing home. They can also be freestanding structures on the
same ot as the principal dwelling unit or a conversion of a garage or barn.”

The attached Quick Notes-Accessory Dwelling Units from APA provides additional information about
accessory dwelling units.

It is recommended that Section 4-1 (c) (2) be amended as follows:

(2) No accessory structure shall be used for dwelling purposes except apartment garages and
permitted accessory dwelling units.

It is recommended that Section XX be amended to create regulations as follows:

Amendments to the Unified Development Code



A. Applicability-

1.

An ADU is a dwelling unit that is accessory to a principal single-family dwelling unit on
the same lot. This includes a building or part of a building that provides complete
independent living facilities for one or more people, including a kitchen, living room,
bathroom and bedroom. The ADU may be attached to the principal dwelling or be a
detached building on the same lot.

B. Where Allowed-

1.

ADU’s are permitted as accessory structures in the A Agricultural District, the R-1, R-1A,
R-1B, and R-2 Residential Districts. Only ADU shall be permitted on a lot. The ADU may
be constructed as a new accessory structure, an addition to an existing principal
structure or conversion of a portion of an existing principal structure.

C. Standards-

1.

w

The ADU shall meet all the regulations, setback and lot coverage requirements of
Section 4-1.

The ADU shall not exceed a gross floor area of 1,000 square feet or more than 50
percent of the floor area of the principal structure, whichever is less.

The ADU shall not exceed the height of the principal structure.

The architectural style of the ADU shall be in keeping with the style, colors, and
materials of the principal structure.

The ADU shall be constructed on a permanent foundation or slab and meet all
requirements of the applicable building code.

A separate address shall be posted on the ADU for emergency services.

The ADU shall provide off-street parking or a driveway.

2. Amend public hearing procedures pertaining to required mailings, and require posting of a “Public

Hearing” sign as notification requirements for rezoning and special use applications. (Section 20-2).

Please see attachment, example of public notice sign.

It is recommended that Section 20-2 (a) be amended as follows:

(a) Planning commission public hearing. All proposed text and map amendments must be
submitted to the planning commission for review and recommendation. The planning
commission must hold a public hearing on the application. The public hearing must be held
at the next regular meeting of the planning commission for which the application may be
scheduled given public notice deadlines, unless the applicant has consented to an extension
of this time period. The applicant shall prepare certified letters to the most recent property
owner of record for all properties within 185 feet of the subject property. At the applicant’s
expense, the City of Belton shall send the certified letters 15 days prior to the public
hearing.

1. Inthe case of rezonings and special use permits, the applicant shall place a sign on the
property informing the general public that a public hearing will be held at a specific time and
place concerning proposed changes in use.

Amendments to the Unified Development Code



2. The sign shall be placed at a property line abutting the street and be readily visible to the
general public.

3. The sign shall be furnished by the City to the applicant.

4. The applicant shall maintain the sign for at least the twenty (20) days immediately preceding
the date of the public hearing.

5. The applicant shall file an affidavit with the secretary of the Planning Commission at the
time of the public hearing verifying that the sign has been maintained and posted as
required by this ordinance and applicable resolutions.

6. Upon conclusion of the public hearing, the applicant shall remove the sign.

3. Consider amendments to various Sections pertaining to sidewalks. (various sections)
(changes/additions in bold)

¢ Section 28-5 —Site Design
Buildings shall connect to sidewalks and other pedestrian connections within the site
and to adjacent building sites.

¢ Section 12-4 — Additional Regulations
(b)(1) d. On sidewalks if pedestrian accessibility is blocked;

¢ Section 34-161 (new) Sidewalks
All new construction shall construct 5-foot-wlde sidewalks that connect their
improvement to the nearest improved property.

e Section 36-108(2) Walks
Walks. Sidewalks shall be installed on both sides of all residential streets upon which
houses face. Sidewalks shall be required on both sides of the street in any commercial
or industrial district and on all collector and arterial streets. Sidewalks from the new
improvement (subdivision, building, factory, etc.) shall be constructed along arterial
and collector streets to the meet existing sidewalks or to the next developed
properties, whichever are closer. All sidewalks shall not be less than four five feet in
width along residential streets and not less than five feet in width along arterial streets
and shall comply with the specifications of the city council.

4. Commissioner Powell would like to discuss adding a new chapter to the UDC pertaining to Noise.

5. Proposed amendments pertaining to Chapter 32 Stormwater Management and Flood Protection are
summarized in the attached memo from the Department of Public Works.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
The staff recommends approval of the proposed amendments to the Unified Development Code.

PLANNING COMMISSION ALTERNATIVES
1. Motion to approve Amendments to the UDC.
2. Motion to deny amendments to the UDC.
3. Motion to continue the application pending additional information.

Amendments to the Unified Development Code



ATTACHMENTS
1. Quick Notes-Accessory Dwelling Units-American Planning Association
2. Example-Public Notice Sign
3. Memo-Amendments-Chapter 32 Stormwater Management/Flood Protection

Amendments to the Unified Development Code



. 1/ 2
: e LA
s PA :1E ‘ 2
. research staff with contributions f
| Elisal Pe i
k | 'associates at.the Paul Hastin g

Accessory Dwelling Units

Accessory dwelling units (ADUs) are small, self-contained living units that typically have their own
kitchen, bedroom(s), and bathroom space, Often called granny flats, elder cottage housing opportuni-
ties (ECHO), mother-daughter residences, or secondary dwelling units, ADUs are apartments that can " i

be located within the walls of an existing or newly constructed single-family home or can be an addi- Towns, cities, a nd
tion to an existing home. They can also be freestanding cottages on the same lot as the principal

dwelling unit or a conversion of a garage or barn, counties across the

The benefits to the home owner and the ADU occupant are many. For the home owner, ADUs provide |

the opportunity to offer an affordable and independent housing option 16 the owner's grown son or |

daughter just starting out or to an elderly parent or two who might need a helping hand nearby. The country have done
unit could also be leased to unrelated individuals or newly established families, which would provide

the dual benefit of providing affordable housing to the ADU occupant and supplemental rental the right thing b
income to the owner. Supplemental income could offset the high cost of a home mortgage, utilities, g g by
and real estate taxes. Finally, leasing an ADU to a young person or family can provide an elderly home

owner with a sense of security and an opportunity to exchange needed work around the house and .

yard for a discount on rent proactlvely

Despite the benefits, some communities resist allowing ADUs, or allow them only after time-consuming amending local

and costly review procedures and requirements. Public resistance to ADUs usually takes the form of a 9

perceived concern that they might transform the character of the neighborhood, increase density, add

to traffic, make parking on the street more difficult, increase school enrollment, and put additional pres- : :

sure on fire and police service, parks, or water and wastewater. However, communities that have allowed zoning ordinances
ADUs find that these perceived fears are mostly unfounded or overstated when ADUs are actually built.

ADUs are a particularly desirable option for many communities today considering the current econom- to allow ADUs!

ic climate, changes in househeld size, increasing numbers of aging baby bocmers, and the shortage of

affordable housing choices. They provide a low-impact way for a community to expand its range of

housing choices.

LOCALITIES AND STATES GET INTO THE ACT

Towns, cities, and counties across the country have done the right thing by proactively amending local
zoning ordinances to allow ADUs, This is typically done either as a matter of right or as a special or con-
ditional use. In either case, reasonable conditions may be imposed. Some states, including California,
have enacted legislation that limits the ability of localities to zone out ADUs,

In 2001 AARP retained APA's Research Department to write a quidance report for citizens interested in
convincing local and state officials of the benefits of allowing ADUs and showing thermn how to do it.
Entitied Accessory Dwelling Units: Model State Act and Model Local Ordinance, the monograph provides
alternative statute and ordinance language useful to implementing all forms of ADUs.

The Model Local Ordinance suggests recommendations for communities. Additionally, the intent of the

ordinance describes the permitting process for eligibility and approval, and further outlines standards ‘
for ADU appreval pertaining to lot size, occupancy, building standards, parking and traffic, public

health, and how to deal with nonconforming ADUs. The Mode! State Act provides findings and policies

encouraging the approval of ADUs and names local governments as the entities entitled to authorize American Planning Association

Making Great Communities Happen

A Publication of the American Planning Association | PAS QuickNotes No. 19



adoption of an ADU statute. It specifics
the limits to which local governments
may prohibit ADUs and outlines
default permitting provisions if a locali-
ty does not adopt an ADU ordinance.
It details optional approaches for
adopting ADU ordinances, certifying
local ADU ordinances, gathering data
on ADU efforts, preparing reports and
recommendations, and forming a
statewide board overseeing ADUs.

WHAT ISSUES ARISE WHEN A
PROPOSED ADU ORDINANCE
IS CONSIDERED?

ADU ordinances offer a variety of ben-
efits to local communities but the road
to implementation may not be an
easy process, While ADUs are more
widely accepted now than in years
past, skeptics still remain and some still
oppose ADU zoning. The following
describes some issues or decision
points that communities must address
in order to successfully navigate the
perilous waters of public acceptance.
The approach that is right for your city
or town will be unique, based on local
physical, political, social, and economic conditions.

Stngle story ADU floor plan

By-right Permitting. Should permits for ADUs be issued as a matter of right (with clear standards
built into the ordinance) or should they be allowed by discretion as a special or conditional use after
a pubplic hearing?

Occupancy. Should ordinance language allow an ADU only on the condition that the owner of the
property lives in one of the units?

Form of Ownership. Should the ordinance prohibit converting the ADU unit into a condominium?

Preexisting, nonconforming ADUs, How should the ordinance treat grandfatnered ADUs? How
da you treat illegal apartments that want to apply for an ADU permit?

Unit Size: Should the ordinance limit the square footage of the ADU to assure that the unit is truly
accessory to the principal dwelling on the property?

Adequacy of Water and Sewer Services. How do you guarantee there is enough capacity in
sewer lines, pumping stations, and treatment facilities to accommodate ADUs?

These are not easy issues. However, communities would do well to seriously cansider adopting an
approach that: allows ADUs by right with clear written conditions; does not require owner occupan-
cy; prohibits condominium ownership on the basis that a condo could not be considered accessory;
provides a sirmple procedure for legalizing preexisting or formerly illegal apartments provided the
uritis inspected; provides a generous size standard; and provides a water and sewer adequacy stan-
dard.

A Publication of the American Planning Association | PAS QuickNotes No 19

For a complete list of references visit
http//www.planning.org/pas/quicknotes/

REFERENCES

1. Published by American
Planning Association

American Planning Association. ‘Affordable
Housing Reader: Articles from Zoning
News and Zoning Practice. Available at
http://myapa.planning.org/affordableread
er (membérs-only. access).

American Planning Association. 2006,
Policy Guide on Housing. Chicago: American
Planning Association. Available at
www.planning,org/policy/quldes/pdf/hou
sing.pdf.

Baggett, Sharon, Nancy Chapman, and
Deborah Howe, 1994. Planning for an
Aging Society. Planning Advisory Service
Report no. 451, Chicago: American
Planning Association,,

For more information on this topic visit
www planning.org. -



References: Accessory Dwelling Units

1. Published by American Planning Association

American Planning Association “Affordable Housing Reader: Articles from Zoning News and Zoning Practice Available
at http://myapa.planning org/affordablereader (members-only access).

American Planning Association. 2006 Policy Guide on Housing, Chicago: American Planning Association Available at
wwwi planning org/policy/guides/pdf/housing pdf.

Baggett, Sharon, Nancy Chapman, and Deborah Howe. 1994, Planning for an Aging Society. Planning Advisory Service
Report no 451 Chicago: American Planning Association

Baron Pollak, Patricia. 1994. "Rethinking Zoning to Accommaodate the Elderly in Single Family Housing” Journal of the
Arnerican Planning Association 60 (4): 521-531

Gorman, Alice, and Patricia Pollak. 1989. Community Based Housing for the Elderly. Planning Advisory Service Report no
420 Chicago: American Planning Association,

Howe, Deborah A 1990 "The Flexible L louse Designing for Changing Needs” Journal of the American Planning
Association 56 (1). 69-77

Lubell, Jeffrey. 2006 "Zoning to Expand Affordable Housing! Zoning Practice Decernber. Chicago: American Planning
Association,

Meyerson, Deborah. 2007."The Ultimate in Accessibility” Planning, December, 44-45,

Wittenberg, Jason 2002 "Garages: Not Just for Cars Anymore! Zoning News, August. Chicago: American Planning
Association,

2. Other Resources

Center for Housing Policy. 2008 Ensuring Zoning Policies Allow Housing Diversity: Accessory Dwelling Units. Available
at www housingpolicy org/toolbox/strategy/policics/diverse_housing_types.html?tierid=42.

Cobb, Rodney, and Scott Dvorak. 2000, Accessory Dwelling Units: Model State Act and Local Ordinance, Washington, D.C.
AARP. Available at http://assetsaarp.org/rgcenter/consume/d17158_dwell.pdf.

Cram, Leo. 1993. Missouri Gerontology Institute. "Accessory Apartments! University of Missouri Extension. Available at
http://extension missouri edu/explore/aqing/gg0014 htm.

Massachusetts Executive Office of the Environment. (N.d) Model Bylaw for Accessory Dwelling Units. Massachusetts Smart
Growth Toolkit Bylaw. Available at www.mass.gov/envir/smart_growth_toolkit/bylaws/ADU-Bylaw.pdf

Minnctonka (Minnesota), City of. A Citizen’s Guide to Accessory Apartments, Available at
www eminnetonka.com/community_development/planning/brochures/accessary_apartments,pdf

Municipal Research and Services Center of Washington. 1995. Accessory Dwelling Units. Report No 33 Seattle: Municipal
Research and Services Center of Washington. Available al www.mrsc.org/Publications/adu30.pdf.

Phillips, Jory. 2004. Detached Accessory Dwelling Units: Director's Report. Seattle: Cily of Seattle Department of Planning
and Development. Available at www.rrsc.org/GovDocs/s42ADUrpt pdf.

Portland (Oregon), City of. 2006, Planning and Zoning Code. Chapter 33 205 Accessory Dwelling Unils. Available at
www.portlandonline com/auditor/index.cfrm?a=533018¢c=28197 Also see
www.portlandonline.com/bds/index.cfm?c=dgghg.

Provo (Utah), City of. 2007. Zoning Code. Section 1146.A, Accessory Apartment Overlay Zone, Available at
www.provo.org/downloads/council/title _14_chapters_41 49c_combined.pdf.

Santa Cruz (California), City of. 2003 Accessory Dwelling Unit Manual. Available at www.ci sanla-
cruz ca.us/pl/hcd/ADU/PDI/ADU_Manual pdf.

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Developrent, 2004, ‘Accessory Housing is Part of the Solution” Available at
www.huduser.org/rbc/newsletter/vol3issTmore.htmi

A Publication of the American Planning Association | PAS QuickNotes No. 19

American Planning Association

Making Great Communities Happen



3. Case Law

Anderson v. Prova City Corp,, 2005 UT 5 (2005),

City of Wilmington v. Hill, 657 S.E.2d 670 (2008)

Coalition Advocating Legal Housing Options v. City of Santa Monica, 88 Cal App 4th 451 (2001),
Desmond v. County of Contra Costa, 21 Cal App 4th 330 (1993).

Harris v. City of Costa Mesa, 25 Cal Appdth 963 (1994)

Kasper v. Town of 8rookhaven, 142 AD.2d 213 (1988)

Save Round Valley Alliance v. County of inyo, 157 Cal. App. 4th1437 (2007).

Sounhein v. City of San Dimas, 4/ Cal.App. 4th 1181 (1996).

Village of Belle Terre v. Boraas, 416 LS 1 (1976)

A Publication of the American Planning Association | PAS QuickNotes No 19




o - 3 - -
‘*r e Y o'’ -

B ot A T

PUBLIC NOTICE

SUBDIVISION SKETCH PLAT FOR
THIS PROPERTY: CASE NO._ /9637
WILL BE REVIEWED BY THE
DEKALB COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
_Feb )| ,2045AT 4:30 p.m
MEETING LOCATION:

DEKALB COUNTY AUDITORIUM
1300 COMMERCE DRIVE
'DECATUR, GA. 30030
FOR INFORMATION CALL (404) 371-2155

%Tia(‘ a’(c, CDVC. ‘7(3 Lof.r Ska. Fin_/J

Zoes ‘ W -7

IR e A SR E




CITY OF BELTON - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM

Date: September 16, 2021
To: Greg Rokos, Public Works Director

cc: Dave Clements, Director of Planning and Building

From: Nikia Freiberger, City Engineer
Dept./Div.: Public Works / Engineering
Subject: Proposed Changes to the Unified Development Code

The following codes would benefit from updates. I have provided suggested changes to be workshopped
with the City Council.

Chapter 26, Section 5. (4): All residential driveways except those in the A and R-1B districts must
be paved with a permanent material such as asphalt, concrete, paving blocks or other approved
material meeting the standards of the city.

Proposed Revision: Add language specifying drive approach/right-of-way material requirements
on all residential driveways regardless of lot type.

Explanation: Currently, Public Works Department’s Standard Details requires that residential
drive approaches must be constructed of concrete. Adding the proposed language would align the
UDC with current Public Works requirements.

Chapter 32, Section 1. (6) a. 1.: Is on land covered by an approved unexpired final plat,
preliminary plat, memorandum of understanding (MOU) or preliminary plan, where such
approval was given prior to the effective date of the ordinance from which this section is derived.
and

Chapter 32, Section 5. (i)(1) b.: This subsection does not apply to any land development activity
Jor which a preliminary plat or other phased development has been previously approved as of
February 28, 2005 or to any land development activity which has been submitted for preliminary
plat approval as of February 28, 2005.

Proposed revision: Remove these subsections.

Explanation: There are multiple residential lots in Belton that were platted prior to the effective
date of the above reference ordinances and are well within the floodplain/floodway and/or stream
buffer. Currently this code allows residential structures to be built within stream buffers which
fails to restrict uses that are dangerous to health, welfare, safety, and property in times of flooding.
By removing these subsections of the code, parcels within the floodplain and/or stream buffer
could only have residential structures constructed on them if they met one of the other three
exceptions stated in the UDC provided below.

o “Is covered by an unexpired building permit issued prior to the effective date of this
section, in accordance with the City Code, and platting was not required prior to issuance
of a building permit;



o Is being used for agricultural operations; or

o Ifadevelopment obtains a Federal Clean Water Act Individual 404 Permit allowing a
stream to be relocated or otherwise altered, this section will apply to the new stream
location and order. A copy of the approved 404 Permit shall be submitted with the buffer
plan.

(i) No development shall be approved that proposes development on any parcel of land
wholly or partially within the defined stream corridor unless the proposed
development is in compliance with the applicable provisions of this section.

(ii) Except as otherwise provided by this section, the director of public works shall
administer, implement and enforce the provisions of this section. The director may
delegate any powers or duties granted by this Code to other city personnel or
authorized representatives.

(iii) The city is authorized to develop administrative policies and guidelines to
implement this section.

(iv) Stream buffers, as required by this section, are a part of the city's stormwater
management program.”

Chapter 32, Section 1. (4) e.: In all regards, the Payment shall be calculated at a rate (the "Rate”)
of 85,100.00 per impervious acre of development as set out in the approved Study. The Payment
Jor the property being developed shall be made to the City before a building permit will be issued
Jor the development. After March 1, 2015 the Rate shall be increased every March st using an
escalator fact based upon the Consumer Price Index for Construction.

Proposal: Update the rate to $5,900.00 per impervious acre.

Explanation: The proposed updated price was calculated using the Consumer Price Index for
Construction as specified in this section of code.



SECTION V.
FINAL PLAT — MILLS SUBDIVISION



FINAL PLAT
MILLS SUBDIVISION
BELTON PLANNING COMMISSION
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2021 - 6:00 P.M.
CITY HALL ANNEX BUILDING — 520 MAIN STREET

APPLICANT
Property Owner- Belton-Cass Regional Transportation Development District

Surveyor- Wilson & Company

Location- The property is located at 1402 East Cambridge Road, at the northeast corner of Cambridge
Road and Mullen Road.

Request- The application was filed for approval of a Final Plat for the Mills Subdivision.

BACKGROUND

This application was filed for a Final Plat for Mills Subdivision. The property is presently a 1.7-acre parcel
that has not been platted. The proposed plat provides for a Lot 1 of 38,606 square feet (.886-acres) for
the existing house. The remaining property is dedicated as additional right-of-way at the northeast
corner of Cambridge Road and Mullen Road for road improvements at the intersection to be
constructed by the Belton-Cass Regional Transportation Development District.

The property is zoned an A - Agricultural District, and this zoning district requires a 5-acre minimum lot
size. The existing 1.7-acre parcel does not meet this minimum lot size. The proposed plat further
reduces the lot size for the existing house to .886-acres. This lot size is a result of right-of-way dedication
necessary for public improvements at the intersection.

PROPOSED FINAL PLAT
The Final Plat meets all the subdivision requirements of the Unified Development Code (UDC).

Access/Streets- The plat includes dedication of right-of-way necessary for intersection improvements to
be done by the Belton-Cass Regional Transportation Development District. This right-of-way dedication
is labeled on the plat.

Easements- The final plat includes appropriate language for public utility easements.
General Plat Information- The plat includes all required general information including the legal

description, lot numbers and dimensions, right-of-way designation, signature certificates, and surveyor
credentials.

Final Plat-Mills Subdivision



STAFF RECOMMENDATION

The staff recommends approval of the application for the Mills Subdivision. The plat meets all final plat
requirements of Section 36.35 of Unified Development Code.

The recommendation is subject to the following conditions:

1.
2.
3.

4.
5.

The Final Plat for the Mills Subdivision, by Wilson and Company is approved as submitted.

Label Lot 1 on the Plat.

Provide a legal description for the land to be dedicated as additional right-of-way and designate
as “Hereby Dedicated”.

Provide an ownership certificate for signatures, as required for recording.

The final plat shall be recorded within one year of City Council approval or the approval of the
plat shall be considered null and void.

PLANNING COMMISSION ALTERNATIVES

1. Motion to approve a Final Plat for Mills Subdivision.

2. Motion to deny a Final Plat for Mills Subdivision.

3. Motion to continue the application pending additional information.
ATTACHMENTS

1. Location Map

2. Final Plat- Mills Subdivision

Final Plat-Mills Subdivision



_ v3dsn ‘neaing snsual) SN .MQZ Y43 ,WMVWD YSYN/ILIW .n_ LINIWIHDNI ,Enm._wmhmm .tDwOC;\‘ .wgo_jnr:ccu Qm_\ﬁww:w,r,wao (@} .::Iimmu .mmmI ,_._mm _mZG HrROSSIy .CO;m\CmeOU ple] .yamﬂ uUNassIy ‘O ‘ssed jo \ﬁ::OU ,O_>_ ,>:O sSesuey| ,wgovjn.:_coo mnm_\/_ >:C]EEOO us3 j_omo 121N gmxm_\)_
12piingddy gapn SI90NY

SN 'SdN 'Yd3 'SDSN 'YSYN/ILIW 'd INIWIAINI ‘udeinajes

YOsOOIY  sIoINgUIUES  depiaugusdo ¢ uue  '3y3H _ )
'US3 'YNQ MUNOSSIN ‘UoNBARsUOD Jo ideQ UNOSSIy 'O 'SSeD ¢ pueg snig .
10 Aunod QW Al1D sesuey ‘sioinguog) sdely ANUNIWo?) us3 I
¢pueg usaio

W 200 $0°0 200 o} S|@2Jed ucljeg |Tpueg pay D

L . N i N . '

T T T z r | n B -
W00 200 100 0 SIBONS _ Jn'uigT0z0z OUVNTIRURY

NV 2¥:85:/ "L20Z/LL16

8zZL'LiL

dej\ gapn S1904Y



SECTIONAL MAP (
SEC 18, TWP 46 N.RNG 32w

FINAL PLAT - MILLS SUBDIVISION

MASGRAPCIKCMID0-100-045-05 Batton\ 201045

'l' Z ¢
S
&
2 _
NW1/4 NE 1/4 Shon
PEooE
QS 43R5
o |
SALLEE HOMES, INC. Boldg
b o c
BK. 4669, PG. 29 28
wowes
= o
2 O . § Tz ;
£ g5&8
ﬁ B 4
jq PARCEL DESCRIPTION H
1243°E 161.00° 5 2 8
PARCEL NUMBER 04-04-18-000-000-071 002 = SW1/4 SE 1/4 % ©
OWNER BELTON-CASS REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PROPERTY ADDRESS 1402 E CAMDBRIDGE ROAD
- 0 53 BELTON MO 64012 SITE
053
L COMMENCING AT A FOUND COPPERWELD MONUMENT LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 18, T46N, RIW, THENCE
$86"30r11°E ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SW 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 18 A DISTANGE OF 237 00 FEET, THENCE LEAVING PERPENDICULAR FROM CAMBRIDGE RD — —
LAST COURSE, NOX*Z'49°E A DISTANGCE OF 40 00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF CAMBRIDGE ROAD, AS NOW =0
|- 1129 ESTABUSHED, ALSO BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF RECORDED PLAT ‘REPLAT OF WHORTON FARMS" IN PLAT BOOK 24, PAGE 31, THENCE NOT TO SCALE
N3 2945°E ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE ALSO BEING THE WEST PLAT LINE OF SAID PLAT, A DISTANCE OF 10 00 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING . THENCE LEAVING SAID WEST PLAT LINE AND ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE N86"30°11°"W, A DISTANCE OF 103 B2FEETTO A
POINT ON A NON-TANGENT CURVE; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID NON-TANGENT CURVE TO THE RIGHT, SAID CURVE HAVING A RADIUS
OF 287 0D FEET AN ARC LENGTH OF 120 81 FEET, WITH A CHORD BEARING N23"54'52°W, AND DISTANCE OF 119.92 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST
1146 RIGHT-OF-WAY OF MULLEN ROAD. AS NOW ESTABLISHED. THENCE NOZ'4S05E ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE A DISTANCE
OF 151 09 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID EAST RIGHT-OF WAY LINE S86*1Z43°E A DISTANCE OF 161 00 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID
PLAT; THENCE S03"2Z349W ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID PLAT, A DISTANCE OF 256 72 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING
CONTAINING 38,606 90 SQUARE FEET OR 0 B86 ACRES MORE OR LESS
8 38,606.90 SQ. FT, LEGEND i
: 0.886 ACRES f &
i ——X—— WIRE FENCE =
- 5
w ——0O——  WOOD FENCE 2
z
B [ MONUMENT FOUND AS NOTED 154
= -
g (] 58" REBAR SET —
3 o 03
e s
/
I
| Po
\ A
\
N AN
= = N ) ~1149'
| ) . — -
A ——
| = { g =
L™ | s =
y e § o
— 1 / | wn
/ ] L =
! r I | 33 om
! NEW RAW ﬁ | ).’ o 7 of =)
| b no
«F__-=.___ﬂ__,Ji — REPLP« TONF 6.3 )
— A—— oR 24, P ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS n
1- BK STATE OF } _1 .
o 1402 ss J=
E
g wﬂﬂlﬂGE RD. COUNTY OF j = .9
& 'E:aﬂr\-' woop || BE IT REMEMBERED THAT ON THIS DAY OF . 20__, BEFORE ME_ A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND —
House |/ | FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE CAME TO ME PERSONALLY KNOWN TO BE THE SAME PERSON WHO I o
=4 | EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT OF WRITING AND DULY ACKNOWLEDGED THE EXECUTION OF SAME IN o
“__,J TESTIMONY WHEREOF. | HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND AFFIXED MY NOTARY SEAL THE DAY AND YEAR -
= ABOVE WRITTEN 5
5 I | \ S a
= \ E
=120 81" / —_— \ || \ NOTARY PUBLIC MY COMMISSION EXPIRES
1
! | R=287.00 _— _ —— \ ] Z
CH=119.92 T ————— — { \ g =z
CB=N23°54'52'W | g 0 J
I | \ CHRISTOPHERP. & o I .
i II JANET L W,-IORTON CERTIFICATE OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION I |
8 | 1 \ BK. 4204, PG. 23 THIS PLAT OF MILLS SUBDIVISIDN HAS BEEN SUBMIT{ED TO AND APPROVED BY THE BELTON PLANNING "
BELTON-CASS REGIONAL \ COMMISSION THIS ___ DAY 2 |
— S
TRANSPORTATION |
EXISTING RW [ | |
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT \ S SECRETARY. |
BK. 4253, PG. 116 _ \
\ ACCEPTANCE OF EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY BY THE CITY COUNCIL
\ THESE EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY ACCEPTED BY THE CITY COUNGIL OF BELTON MISSOUR] THIS __ DAY 3 |
e OF L20__ e
e————m \ a
T WESTLINE SW1/4 R [==034 \ y - |
SEC 18-T48N-R32W BE* 30 17w 1038z MAYOR ATIRST CITY GLER®_ a
e _POINTOF 2} |
I NG3°29'49"E BEGINNING TRANSFER RECORD
! EOINT QF COMMENCEMENT 1000 ENTERED ON TRANSFER RECORD THIS __ DAY OF 20
FOUND COPPERWELD MONUMENT e S - — —lob
SWCOR Swi/n
SEC 18-T48N-R32wW _SOUTH LINE SW1/4 COUNTY RECORDER é
SEC 18-T4BN-R32W =

586

"011°E 237,00

CAMBRIDGE ROAD — -

NOTES

DEED OF RECORD IS RECORDED IN BOOK 4 Am PG 116 IN THE CASS COUNTY. MISSOURI RECOHDER OF DEEDS OFFICE

2 THE SURVEYOR HAS MADE NO N OR INDH SEARCH FOR
COVENANTS, OWNERSHIP TITLE EVIDENCE OR ANY OTHER FACTS AN ACCURATE MTLE SEARCN MAY DISCLOSE

3 BASIS OF BEARINGS ARE MISSOURI STATE PLANE - WEST ZONE

&  THIS SURVEY MEETS OR EXCEEDS ACCURACY STANDARDS OF A RURAL CLASS SURVEY, AS DEFINED BY THE MISSOURI STANDARDS FOR
PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS

5  NO ATTEMPT HAS BEEN MADE AS PART OF THIS SURVEY TO DETERMINE WHETHER THIS PROPERTY LIES WATHIN THE LIMITS OF, OR
ADJACENT TO, THE 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN AS DEFINED BY FEMA.

CERTIFICATION

1. JAYSON POTTS DO HEREBY CERTIFY TO BELTON-CASS REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED AND THE MONUMENTS AND PINS SET UNDER MY PERSONAL
SUPERVISION FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE LAND HEREIN. IN ACCORDANCE WATH THE CURRENT
MISSOURI MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS

PHYSICAL EVIDENCE OF IMPROVEMENTS IS SHOWN FROM INFORMATION TAKEN BY VISUAL INSPECTION
OF THE PREMISES EASEMENTS SHOWN ARE THOSE WRITTEN. PROVIDED, OR DISCOVERED AND MAY
NOT BE ALL INCLUSIVE APPARENT OWNERSHIPS AS SHOWN ARE BASED UPON INFORMATION PROVIDED
BY OTHERS AND DO NOT REPRESENT AN OPINION AS TO TITLE  THIS PLAT OF SURVEY IS AN INSTRUMENT
OF SERVICE AND IS NOT TO BE USED BY ANYONE OTHER THAN THOSE TO WHOM IT HAS BEEN GERTIFIED
UNLESS IT HAS BEEN UPDATED AND RE-CERTIFIED BY THE UNDERSIGNED

) #2010-018805

Qi
) Jh- ¥ Jio /20
msﬁo‘ais;-'s LS WO 0100185 e

PROJECT NO: 20-100-045-05

WEK |

MILLS
SUBDIVISION

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY: TRZ|
CHECKED BY: WEK |
DATE: SEPTEMBER 9, 2021
I SHEET TITLE B

'SHEET NO:

1 of 1




